
 
 

 

AUGUST 5, 2024 
 

TO:          All Greenheck Representatives 

FROM: Mike Bump 
Sr. Application Engineer 

SUBJECT:   KSQ – ACHR News Dealer Design Awards Silver 
  

The KSQ Mixed Flow Supply Fan was named a Silver Award winner in the Ventilation category in the 2024 
Dealer Design Awards Program, sponsored by The Air Conditioning, Heating & Refrigeration News magazine. 
An independent panel of contractors acted as judges in the contest. The KSQ’s compact design, installation 
flexibility, and easy maintenance make this fan a winner. 
 

In line with the August CAPS® release, we are including price reductions as well as additional product features 
for the KSQ! 

• Price 

o Reduction of 1.5% on size 7 (exact % may vary based on motor selection) 

o Reduction of 5.5% on size 9 (exact % may vary based on motor selection) 

• Features 

o AC motors on sizes 7 & 9 to provide additional price and voltage options 

o Performance baffle for low flow, high pressure selections on sizes 7, 9, and 12 

o Spark B & C construction (w/ EXP motors) on sizes 12 through 33 

o Addition of QB10 on MERV13 filters and QB25 on performance baffle 

o Reminder – KSQ sizes up to 22 now ship assembled from the factory! 

The KSQ was developed to improve upon and replace legacy fans including models KSFB, KSFD, MSF, and 
SAF (models KSFB, KSFD, and MSF were previously obsoleted). As of the August CAPS release, existing 
jobs with model SAF marks will be allowed but new selections will not be permitted. Model KSQ provides a 
premium product with improved airflow, lower sound, and higher efficiency all in a smaller footprint. Greenheck 
encourages you to work with specifying engineers to update any specifications from legacy models to model 
KSQ today! 


